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David Woodworth

From: David Woodworth
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:05 PM
To: affiliates
Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In … Easter Special from Open the Bible & Moody Radio | March 

19, 2024

Importance: High

                     
                                               
Last Minute Easter Special for 2024 from Open the Bible 

 

Adapted from Colin S. Smith’s book, Heaven, How I Got Here, Open the Bible originally released the Easter 
radio drama, Heaven, How I Got Here in 2015. This two-hour radio drama updated for 2024 is a first-person 
fictional account of the conversion of the thief on the cross, as read by the actor Stephen Baldwin.  A riveting 
production complete with music bed and sound effects, the program will focus listeners on an important reality: 
that it is by grace alone, through faith alone, that we come into a personal relationship with Jesus Christ. 

It should be noted that the daily version of Heaven How I Got Here is scheduled to air on all stations (including 
Moody-1 and Moody-2) releasing the regular daily 25-minute version of Open the Bible the week of March 25-
29 (i.e., Holy Week). 

This 2 x 54-minute hour version of the special is only available from the Next Level Insights FTP site. 

Producer’s Note: This special has been repurposed for airing in 2024 as a two-hour special no later than 
Saturday, March 23 due to content and the context thereof not making sense if it airs anytime past that date. 

Clearance: This Easter special is available free of charge to any radio station.  

If you plan to air Heaven How I Got Here, please email Rob Hansen at rhansen@NextLevelInsights.com 
to make the producers aware! 

Promotional resources: 
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https://nextlevelinsights.com/open-the-bible-heaven-resources/  

Radio files, including promos should anyone need to give a listen: 

https://nextlevelinsights.com/open-the-bible-heaven-radio/  

FTP Information to Download Audio Files: 

Host:  02d8caa.netsolhost.com 

User: unlockingthebible 

Pass:  Utb102012 

Online Film  

45 second teaser trailer:   

https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/808909399/0a0afad528  

2-minute full trailer:  

https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/808908120/d040657679  

Full Video: (please do not share) 

https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/815746576/41cc5f9abf  

 

More Easter Specials from Moody Radio 2014 
 
We are offering these Easter specials from Moody Radio this month. In order to give you a head start, here are 
the links to the individual Tech Specs sheets: 
 
Tech Specs: A Stirring In Jerusalem (All new for 2024) 
 
Tech Specs: His_Final_Hours_(2024) 
 
Tech Specs: Mysteries_of_Easter_in_the_Old_Testament_(2024) 
 
Tech Specs: Risen_Indeed_(2024) 
 
Tech Specs: Secrets From The Garden (2024) 
 
Tech Specs: Vinegar_Boy_(2024) 
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The six specials, along with promos and web graphics are already posted to the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site 
and you are welcome to download and audition, etc. More information can be found here: 
 
https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/aƯiliate/Programs/seasonal/easter-programs/ 
                      

 
-- <End of message> -- 
 
 

 
 
David P. Woodworth 
Network Affiliate Support Coordinator  |  Radio Operations | Affiliate Relations 
(312) 329-4435 
(312) 259-9383 (mobile) 
(800) 621-7031 (toll-free) 
(312) 329-4468 (fax) 

820 N. LaSalle Blvd., Chicago, IL 60610 
www.moodyradio.org/affiliates 
 
From the Word to Life ® 
 


